Sheridan Community Schools

24795 N. Hinesley Road • Sheridan, Indiana 46069-1199 • 317.758.4172 • 317.758.6248 Facsimile

Mary Roberson, Superintendent

MINUTES

Regular Meeting of the Sheridan Community Schools Board of School Trustees April 19, 2021

The Sheridan Community Schools Board of School Trustees met for a Regular Board Meeting on Monday, April 19, 2021 at 6:30 PM in the Sheridan High School Media Center with board members Todd Roberts, Steve Dollahan, Nancy Boone, John Hunt, and Dan Fleming present, along with Superintendent Mary Roberson.

Quorum Determination – President Roberts confirmed that a quorum was established.

<u>Call to Order/Pledge</u> – President Roberts called the meeting to order at 6:35 and led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

<u>Sheridan Showcase</u> – Kris Lingenfelter and elementary SOAR students shared "Spheros in Action." Students Kelsie Hagan, Grayon Stultz, and Patrick Kelly explained how their project that included a cardboard maze they had created and then how they had programmed the Sphero robot with block coding to navigate the maze.

<u>Consent Agenda</u> - A motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented was made by Steve Dollahan and seconded by John Hunt. The motion carried 5-0.

- Minutes of the 3/8/2021 Regular Executive, and Work Sessions of 3/23/2021
- Approval to pay Accounts Payable Ledger for April

<u>Personnel</u> – A motion to approve the following personnel items presented by Superintendent Roberson as presented was made by Steve Dollahan, seconded by John Hunt. The motion carried 5-0.

- Approved transfer of Mariah Kirklin from part-time custodian to part-time instructional assistant
- Approved Don Randall as full-time custodian
- Approved resignation of Melissa Jackson as assistant basketball coach
- Approved resignation of Jaidlin Delph Bradshaw as instructional assistant
- Approved resignation of Leisa Farrell
- Approved Ali Kiser as 7th grade volleyball coach for the 21-22 school year
- Approved Sarah Carlisle as Asst. Girls Soccer Coach
- Accepted resignation of Dan Christian as HS Girls Golf Coach
- Approved Karsten Windlan as MS Golf Coach
- Approved McKaylie Kantz as Assistant Varsity Girls Basketball Coach
- Approved Innovation Grant Stipends of \$50 each for leading staff sessions, student sessions, and writing newsletters
- Color Guard position termination of Tama Knochel

- Approved resignation of Abby Magnusen as special education director, effective May 14, 2021
- Approved change in Jim Kinsey's teaching status for 2021-2022 school year to part-time

<u>Salt Barn Update</u> – Roberson shared that the salt barn project is currently on hold because the town has found another option for now.

<u>Accept Donations</u> – John Hunt moved to accept donations as presented. Dan Fleming seconded the motion that carried 5-0.

<u>Contract with Sheridan Youth Assistance Program for Mentoring Grant</u> – Steve Dollahan moved to approve a contract with SYAP for assistance with the mentoring grant. John Hunt seconded the motion that carried 5-0.

<u>Contract with Bowen Center</u>- Steve Dollahan made the motion that was seconded by Nancy Boone to approve a contract with Bowen Center to allow the use of SCS facilities to see patients. The motion carried 5-0.

<u>Approve 2022 Music Department Trip to Orlando, Florida</u> – John Hunt made the motion to approve the 2022 music department trip to Orlando, pending any pandemic related issues. Steve Dollahan seconded the motion that carried 5-0.

Information/Reports, Mary Roberson

- Roberson shared the latest Dashboard, which is very positive.
- Roberson shared the potential for federal grants through CARES and ARPA.

Reopening Plan Review and Opportunity for Public Comment — Roberson shared that the Reopening Plan that was reviewed in the fall needed formal approval and an opportunity for public comment. The plan was shared with the board in August and was shared again. It has been posted on the SCS website since August. An opportunity for public comment was allowed. With no comments, John Hunt made the motion to approve the plan. Dan Fleming seconded the motion that carried 5-0.

Board Member Comments

Nancy Boone commented that she was delighted to have students share at the board meeting. She commended the reopening plan and commented how we have adapted with a "moving target."

Steve Dollahan commented that we are in the homestretch and to share with the teachers that the board appreciates them.

John Hunt congratulated the winter sports teams – both on their seasons and also the fact that they were able to have a season. In particular he highlighted the 8th grade boys basketball team that was undefeated.

Dan Fleming shared that he was glad to be back! He appreciated the student presentation, commenting that students were engaged and seemed to have fun presenting.

President Roberts thanked Ms. Lingenfelter and students for the presentation. He also thanked the staff for the implementation of the reopening plan.

Next Board Meetings

Thursday, April 29, 2021 – Board Work Session Thursday, May 6, 2021 – Community Meeting on Facility Planning Monday, May10, 2021 – Regular April Meeting, 6:30 PM

<u>Adjournment</u> - A motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:15 PM was made by Steve Dollahan and seconded by John Hunt. The motion carried 5-0.

The board meeting sign-in sheet carried the names of Derek Hagan, Melissa Stultz, Kris Lingenfelter, Kelsie Hagan, Grayon Stultz, Patrick Kelly, Dean Welbaum, Amy Kelly, Valerie Roberts, Lea Jessup, and Alex Pinegar.

Nancy Boone, Board Secretary	